

Matt Redding

3D Generalist / Lighting / Look Dev



16 years of experience as a 3D Generalist with an emphasis on Lighting and Look Development for Movies, TV, Commercials, Music and Advertising Campaigns. Currently, would like to contribute my experience and expertise in an inspiring environment where I may be creatively challenged in collaboration with like-minded creatives.

310-526-1347
Los Angeles, CA
matt@matt-redding.com
www.matt-redding.com
www.vimeo.com/295739372

Professional Experience

2023 | **3D Generalist** | Impossible Objects - Los Angeles, CA

- John Deere - TV Commercial (Virtual Production)

2022 - 2023 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | Scholar - Los Angeles, CA

- NDA - Keynote Presentations / TV Commercial
- Lego Educational - TV commercial
- Peloton - TV commercial

2023 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | LA Associates - Los Angeles, CA

- NDA - Product shot lighting for packaging
- Misc Projects - Theatrical Marketing

2023 | **3D Generalist / Designer** | Compadre - Los Angeles, CA

- Candy Cane Lane (Amazon Studios) - Theatrical Marketing
- Fanatics - Logo Animation, Toolkit & Graphics Package

2017-2022 | **3D Generalist** | Mousetrappe - Burbank, CA

- Sea World Abu Dhabi - Virtual Experience
- Kennedy Space Center: Gateway Space Journey - Virtual Experience
- Momentous Nighttime Spectacular (Disneyland Hong Kong) - Projection Show
- Mickey's Movie Magic Nighttime Spectacular (Disney World) - Projection Show
- Disney Movie Magic Nighttime Spectacular (Disney World) - Projection Show
- Coco & The Nightmare Before Christmas (Hollywood Bowl) - Projection Shows

2022 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | Gradient Effects - Los Angeles, CA

- Made For Love (Season 2 - HBO) - Episodic VFX
- The Rig (Amazon Studios) - Episodic VFX

2021 | **3D Generalist** | Brand New School - Los Angeles, CA

- Ray Ban Smart Glasses - Online Campaign
- Tattooed Chef - TV Commercial

Education

BSc Computer Animation
2002-2005

University of Portsmouth, UK
Graduated with First Class Honours
Thesis: Human Responses to a Virtual Roller Coaster Environment: A Pilot Study

Skills

Lighting
Texturing
Shading
Look Development
Modeling
Environments
Layout
Animation
Rendering
Projection Mapping
Compositing
VFX
Motion Graphics
Style Frames

Software

Maya, C4D, 3DS Max, Modo
Arnold, Redshift, V-Ray
Substance Painter
After Effects, Nuke
Photoshop, Illustrator

Matt Redding

3D Generalist / Lighting / Look Dev



Professional Experience

2021 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | TripleLift - Los Angeles, CA

- TripleLift's Programmatic Advertising - 3D Assets for Technology Development

2019-2020 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | Logan - Marina Del Rey, CA

- WhatsApp - TV commercial
- Bet MGM - TV Commercial
- SKII - Beauty Product Outdoor Advertising for Hankyu
- The North Face Futurelight- TV Commercial

2019-2020 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | Prologue - Venice, CA

- Race to the Center of the Earth (Nat Geo) - TV Show Graphics Package
- Microsoft Xbox Game Studios - Intro video at 2019 E3 Games Convention

2019-2020 | **2D/3D Generalist** | Trailer Park - Hollywood, CA

- Wonder Woman 1984 (Warner Bros) - Theatrical Marketing
- Jurassic Park Camp Cretaceous (Netflix) - Theatrical Marketing
- Motherland (Freeform) - TV Show Promo
- The End of the F**king World (Season 2 - Netflix) - Online Campaign

2019 | **3D Lighter / Look Dev** | CVLT - Los Angeles, CA

- Peloton - Marketing Campaign & VR app

2018 | **3D Generalist / Lighter** | The Mill - Los Angeles, CA

- Walmart Famous Cars - 2019 Golden Globes & Super Bowl TV Commercial

2018 | **2D/3D Generalist** | MOCEAN - Los Angeles, CA

- The Avengers Endgame (Marvel) - Theatrical Marketing
- Sonic the Hedgehog (Paramount Pictures) - Theatrical Marketing
- Antman & the Wasp (Marvel) - Theatrical & TV Marketing

2005-2020 | **3D Generalist / Motion GFX / VFX** | Other Studios

- TigerConnect - Los Angeles
- StarBeast - Los Angeles
- Hammer Creative - Los Angeles
- InSync PLUS - Los Angeles
- Dilated Pixels - Los Angeles
- Synchrony Studios - Torrance
- Ant Farm - Los Angeles
- Greenhaus GFX - Culver City
- Tool of North America - Santa Monica
- Two Point Nine - London
- EG+ Worldwide - London
- Dead Pixels - London

310-526-1347

Los Angeles, CA

matt@matt-redding.com

www.matt-redding.com

www.vimeo.com/295739372

Education

BSc Computer Animation
2002-2005

University of Portsmouth, UK
Graduated with First Class Honours

Thesis: Human Responses to a Virtual Roller Coaster Environment: A Pilot Study

Skills

Lighting
Texturing
Shading
Look Development
Modeling
Environments
Layout
Animation
Rendering
Projection Mapping
Compositing
VFX
Motion Graphics
Style Frames

Software

Maya, C4D, 3DS Max, Modo
Arnold, Redshift, V-Ray
Substance Painter
After Effects, Nuke
Photoshop, Illustrator